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AO 442 (Rev. 11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the

District of Columbia

United States of America

v. )
Ronald L. Sandlin ) Case No.

)

)

)

)

Defendant
ARREST WARRANT
To:  Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED fto arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Ronald L. Sandlin s
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

O Indictment O Superseding Indictment O Information O Superseding Information E(Complaint

O Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition O3 Violation Notice (3 Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

18 U.S.C. 231(a)(3) — Obstructing Law Enforcement Engaged In Official Duties Incident to Civil Disorder

18 U.S.C. 231(a)(3) — Obstructing Law Enforcement Engaged In Official Duties Incident to Civil Disorder

18 U.8.C. 1752(a)(1)&(2) — Knowingly Entering or Remaining in any Restricted Building or Grounds Without Lawful
Authority

40 U.S.C. 5104(e)(2)(D)E)(F)&(G) — Violent Entry and Disorderly Conduct on Capitol Grounds

20210120
14:28:52 -05'00'

Date: 01/20/2021
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: Washington, D.C. Zia M. Faruqui, U.S. Magistrate Judge
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (dare) 01/22/2021 , and the person was arrested on (date) 01/28/2021
at (city and state) Las Vegas, Nevada .

Date: __ o12920214 .

Arresting officer’s signature

Christopher W. McPeak, Special Agent - FBI

Printed name and title
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AO9E (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

District of Columbia

United States of America )
V. ) )
4 —
Ronald L. Sandiin g Case No. ’ P - mj 00 2@— Zﬂ’) F
)
) r
Dejfendant(s} : ! Z . }m"‘ ) ) O/ m
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT
I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief,
On or about the date(s) of January 6, 2021 in the county of ' in the
District of Columbia , the defendant(s) violated:
Code Section Offense Description
18 U.S.C. 231(a)(3) ) Obstructing Law Enforcement Engaged In Cfficial Duties Incident to Civit Disorder
18 U.S.C. 231(a)(3) Obstructing Law Enforcement Engaged in Official Duties Incident to Civil Disorder
18 U.S.C. 1752(a)(1)&(2) Knowingly Entering or Remaining in any Restricted Building or Grounds Without
‘ Lawful Authority
40 U.S.C. 5104(e)(2)(D)(E)F)&(G) Violent Entry and Disorderly Conduct on Capitol Grounds
—_— ngEb
This criminal complaint is based on these facts: TERED ——— gECE‘IVED
} COUNSEJPEFIES ERVED op
See attached statement of facts. OF RECORD

CLERK US TS
TRIC
o Continued on the attached sheet. BY: DISTRICT OF NE;A%?QURT‘ B

'Camplai: nt's signature

Paul J. West, FBI
Printed name and title

Attested to by the applicant in accordance with the requirements of Fed. R. Crim. P. 4.1 by

T;lephone (specify reliable electronic means). : : % ) s 139,21 01.20

Date: 01/20/2020 & 514:28:18 -05'00"
Judge's signature

City and state: Washington, D.C. Zia M. Faruqui, U.S. Magistrate Judge

Printed name and title


monica
Text Box
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STATEMENT OF FACTS

Your affiant, Paul J. West, is a Special Agent with the Federal Bureau of Investigation. As
a Special Agent, I am authorized by law or by a Government agency to engage in or supervise the
prevention, detention, investigation, or prosecution of violations of federal criminal laws.

The U.S. Capitol is secured 24 hours a day by U.S. Capitol Police. Restrictions around the
U.S. Capitol include permanent and temporary security barriers and posts manned by U.S. Capitol
Police. Only authorized people with appropriate identification are allowed access inside the U.S.
Capitol. On January 6, 2021, the exterior plaza of the U.S. Capxtol was also closed to members of
the public.

On January 6, 2021, a joint session of the United States Congress convened at the United
States Capitol, which is located at First Street, SE, in Washington, DC. During the joint session,
elected members of the United States House of Representatives and the United States Senate were
meeting in separate chambers of the United States Capitol to certify the vote count of the Electoral
College of the 2020 Presidential Election, which had taken place on November 3, 2020. The joint
session began at approximately 1:00 p.m. Shortly thereafter, by approximately 1:30 p.m., the
House and Senate adjourned to separate chambers to resolve a particular objection. Vice President
Mike Pence was present and presiding, first in the joint session, and then in the Senate chamber.

As the proceedings continued in both the House and the Senate, and with Vice President
Mike Pence present and presiding over the Senate, a large crowd gathered outside the U.S. Capitol.
As noted above, temporary and permanent barricades were in place around the exterior of the U.S.
Capitol building, and U.S. Capitol Police were present and attempting to keep the crowd away
from the Capitol building and the proceedings underway inside.

At such time, the certification proceedings still underway and the exterior doors and
windows of the U.S. Capitol were locked or otherwise secured. Members of the U.S. Capitol
Police attempted to maintain order and keep the crowd from entering the Capitol; however, shortly
after 2:00 p.m,, individuals in the crowd forced entry into the U.S. Capitol, including by breaking
windows and by assaulting members of the U.S. Capitol Police, as others in the crowd encouraged
and assisted those acts.

Shortly thereafter, at approximately 2:20 p.m. members of the United States House of
Representatives and United States Senate, including the President of the Senate, Vice President
Mike Pence, were instructed to—and did—evacuate the chambers. Accordingly, the joint session
of the United States Congress was effectively suspended until shortly after 8:00 p.m. Vice
President Pence remained in the United States Capitol from the time he was evacuated from the
Senate Chamber until the sessions resumed.

During national news coverage of the aforementioned events, video footage which
appeared to be captured on mobile devices of persons present on the scene depicted evidence of
violations of local and federal law, including scores of individuals inside the U.S. Capltol building
without authority to be there.
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Following the events of January 6, 2021, the Metropolitan Police Department (MPD)
received a tip on its tip line containing what appears to be an audio/video recording of two shorter
video clips. Upon review of this video, your affiant determined both videos depicted the same
individual wearing a bright orange sweatshirt, black rimmed glasses with a gold colored nose
piece, and a baseball cap inside the U.S. Capitol, who was later identified as RONALD SANDLIN,
SANDLIN appeared in the video with several unidentified subjects' in the background throughout
the entirety of the video. In the first video clip, SANDLIN appeared emotional, stating “we did
it.” In the second video clip, SANDLIN stated “we breached the building, we breached the
building, into our Capitol.”

Further investigation revealed Twitter posts from an account named Cleavon_MD. The
first post read “Meet Ronnie Sandlin who stormed the Capitol: ‘We did it We did it.’” This post
contained a video that captured the same scenes and audio as that of the video in the MPD tip
described above. The second post was a photo from the internet of what appeared to be SANDLIN
wearing a suit. The next two photos posted on the account appeared to be screenshots from a
Facebook account under the name “Ronnie Sandlin.” One screenshot contained what appeared to
be videos of SANDLIN in the same bright orange sweatshirt and black rimmed glasses (see Figure
1), and the other screenshot was a comment posted from the Ronnie Sandlin Facebook account on
January 6 at 9:56 PM (see Figure 2), which read “Who has a contact with TMZ and/or Epoch
Times? Thanks patriots. I have the truth not the media lies. What I haven’t shown will show the
REAL truth. We are not terrorists. We occupied and for the most part left that place relatively put
together all things considered.”
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! There are numerous individuals who appear in the videos reviewed by your affiant who either have yet to be identified
or have been fully identified, but for purposes of this affidavit, your affiant will refer to all individuals but SANDLIN
and the U.S. Capitol Police officers as “unidentified subjects.”
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. Ronnia Sandlin
January 5 at 858 PO

Who has a contact with TMZ and/or Epoch Times? Thanks patriots. |
havg the truth not {he media lies. What | haven't shown will show the
REAL truth,

We are not terrorists: We occupied and for the most part left that
place relatively put together all things idered

QOw 8 Commerits

o Like

& Share

SX
3’ . try Project Veritas they wii help:
Une 20 ‘ s
Here's what you'va already shown teday... -
" A clipof you where the people withfaround you are
calfing for the theft of federal property, including high+
security faptops & paperwork.

A clip of you trying to demand atcess 1o where the
" "actual senators were being kept & telling the guard
*we've alreddy forced cur way Into other places.”

A clip of you bragging about taking over the US Capilat
budding. You literatly say thal in the clip.

You legitimately bulli-n case against yoursell in aserfes
of FBvids & shared it publicly.

This is ke watching a train vireck in slow miotion. 2 - .
Like 20 Edited D10

Figure 2

In response to legal process, Facebook provided subscriber information and internet
protocol (IP) addresses for the “Ronnie Sandlin” Facebook account described above. In response
to this subpoena, law enforcement received the following information: the account had a registered
email address of icheckthisemail@gmail.com and was linked to a phone number ending in -4261.
A search of records lists this -4261 phone number in connection with a “Ronald Sandlin” located
in Memphis, TN. Open records searches further revealed that this email address and phone number
were linked to a Facebook account with the username “@RevenueExploder” that pertained to a
“Ronnie Sandlin” with the same birth date as RONALD SANDLIN, per government records.

The investigation also revealed a New Post Article posted on January 9, 2021, at 5:09 p.m.,
titled “Video shows rioter smoking pot in the Capitol Rotunda during siege.” Your affiant
reviewed this article, which contains photos and videos, including the videos originally received
in the MPD tip and photos of SANDLIN in the bright orange sweatshirt and black rimmed glasses
inside the Capitol. In the videos, SANDLIN can be heard stating “we made history guys. People
are smoking weed in here. Please, may I please hit that...] am smoking weed. Thank you patriot.
We made history in here.” In the video, SANDLIN is observed smoking a type of rolled cigarette
consistent with a “joint,” which is typically used to smoke marijuana. Screenshots of the videos
can be seen below (see Figures 3 and 4).
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Figure . Figure 4

Your affiant has reviewed a copy of surveillance video footage obtained from an internal
security camera covering a hallway in the U.S. Capitol Senate Gallery with a date and time stamp
reading Wednesday, January 06, 2021, at 2:41:28 PM. This camera provides a view of a hallway
and several sets of doors to rooms or areas out of the view of the camera. The beginning of the
video clip showed several unidentified subjects in the hallway. A U.S. Capitol Police (USCP)
officer, (hereinafter referred to as “USCP1”) is seen entering one of these sets of doors and is
shortly joined by two other USCP officers (“USCP2” and “USCP3™). As part of their official
duties, USCP1, USCP2, and USCP3 were clearing individuals out of rooms and securing the doors.

Approximately 27 seconds into the video clip, SANDLIN entered the view of the security
camera wearing a bright orange sweatshirt, baseball cap, backpack, a second smaller bag over his
shoulder, and what appeared to be camera equipment. Shortly thereafter, USCP2 and USCP3
moved toward the second set of doors to start to usher people out, while USCP1 finished locking
the first set of doors. SANDLIN is seen walking next to USCP1 as he approached the second set
of doors, and while USCP2 is attempting to close the second set of doors. SANDLIN is observed
cutting in front of USCP1 and attempting to wrestle the door away from USCP2. This wrestling
to keep the door open causes SANDLIN and several other unidentified subjects to become engaged
in a shoving match with the USCP officers. SANDLIN is observed backing away from USCP2
and charging back at USCP2, while USCP2 is facing away from SANDLIN. While this shoving
match transpires, the three USCPs are without backup in a hallway surrounded by what appeared
to be at least 20 individuals. As the three USCPs make their way away from the crowd down the

4
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hallway and out of view of the security camera, SANDLIN along with several others are observed
on the video footage acting in an aggressive manner towards the USCPs.

Further investigation revealed another video posted to the internet of a large crowd of
individuals breaching one of the doors leading into the U.S. Capitol. There are several USCP
officers attempting to hold back the large surge of individuals trying to push past them to get inside
the building. A much smaller group of individuals located behind the USCP officers can be seen
in the video attempting to remove the USCP officers from the doorway to allow for the individuals
outside the U.S. Capitol building to come inside. In the video, your affiant observed SANDLIN
as part of the group of individuals already inside the U.S. Capitol and behind the USCP officers.
SANDLIN is observed reaching out and attempting to rip the helmet off of a U.S. Capitol Police
officer (USCP4), while USCP4 is facing away from SANDLIN and attempting to fight back the
large group of individuals trying to enter the Capitol.

Your affiant has reviewed several videos and photographs from the internet of a person identified
as “Ronnie Sandlin” inside the Capitol as well as a government photograph for an individual
named RONALD SANDLIN. In comparing these images, the images of the “Ronnie Sandlin”
captured in the internet postings are consistent with the physical appearance of SANDLIN, as seen
in a government photograph of SANDLIN. In addition, the individual who appeared in several
selfie photographs and videos posted to a Facebook account with the username Ronnie.Sandiin
has the same distinctive glasses and appears to be consistent with the person seen in photographs
inside the Capitol and on video surveillance footage appearing to wear the same glasses, as well
as the government photograph of SANDLIN wearing the same distinctive glasses.

On December 23, 2020, the user of Facebook account Ronnie.Sandlin posted the following
comment: “Who is going to Washington D.C. on the 6th of January? I’m going to be there to show
support for our president and to do my part to stop the steal and stand behind Trump when he
decides to cross the rubicon. If you are a patriot I believe it’s your duty to be there. I see it as my
civic responsibility. If you’re going comment below or PM me so we can meet up.” The user also
posted: “cool man I’m driving from Memphis if you want to join. Probably gonna rent a car and
drive there. Assume flights into and surrounding DC will be shutdown because they don’t want
people to come and they will blame in on Covid.” This comment posted by the Facebook user
Ronnie.Sandlin further corroborates that the user of this Facebook account is SANDLIN who,
according to government records, lives within 25 miles of Memphis, TN.

Based on the posts and information described above and a comparison of the images of the
individual inside the Capitol with the photograph in government records for RONALD SANDLIN,
your affiant reasonably believes that the individual seen in the Capitol building in the videos and
Facebook photos is RONALD SANDLIN.

Based on the foregoing, your affiant submits that there is probable cause to believe that
RONALD SANDLIN violated 18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1) and (2), which makes it a crime to (1)
knowingly enter or remain in any restricted building or grounds without lawful authority to do;
and (2) knowingly, and with intent to impede or disrupt the orderly conduct of Government
business or official functions, engage in disorderly or disruptive conduct in, or within such

5
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proximity to, any restricted building or grounds when, or so that, such conduct, in fact, impedes or
disrupts the orderly conduct of Government business or official functions; (4) knowingly engages
in any act of physical violence against any person or property in any restricted building or grounds;
or attempts or conspires to do so. For purposes of Section 1752 of Title 18, a “restricted building”
includes a posted, cordoned off, or otherwise restricted area of a building or grounds where the
President or other person protected by the Secret Service, including the Vice President, is or will
be temporarily visiting; or any building or grounds so restricted in conjunction with an event
designated as a special event of national significance.

Your affiant submits there is also probable cause to believe that RONALD SANDLIN
violated 40 U.S.C. § 5104(€)(2), which makes it a crime to willfully and knowingly (D) utter loud,
threatening, or abusive language, or engage in disorderly or disruptive conduct, at any place in the
Grounds or in any of the Capitol Buildings with the intent to impede, disrupt, or disturb the orderly
conduct of a session of Congress or either House of Congress, or the orderly conduct in that
building of a hearing before, or any deliberations of, a committee of Congress or either House of
Congress; (E) obstruct, or impede passage through or within, the Grounds or any of the Capitol
Buildings; (F) engage in an act of physical violence in the Grounds or any of the Capitol Buildings;
and (G) parade, demonstrate, or picket in any of the Capitol Buildings.

Finally, your affiant submits there is probable cause to believe that RONALD SANDLIN
violated 18 U.S.C. 231(a)(3), which makes it unlawful to commit or attempt to commit any act to
obstruct, impede, or interfere with any fireman or law enforcement officer lawfully engaged in the
lawful performance of his official duties incident to and during the commission of a civil disorder
which in any way or degree obstructs, delays, or adversely affects commerce or the movement of
any article or commodity in commerce or the conduct or performance of any federally protected
function. For purposes of Section 231 of Title 18, a federally protected function means any
function, operation, or action carried out, under the laws of the United States, by any department,
agency, or instrumentality of the United States or by an officer or employee thereof. This includes
the Joint Session of Congress where the Senate and House count Electoral College votes.

N

PAUL J. &EST, SPECIAL AGENT
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Attested to by the applicant in accordance with the requirements of Fed. R. Crim. P. 4.1
by telephone, this __20th___ day of January 2021. _
_»*&‘20;1 01.20

,+#14:26:31 -05'00"

ZIA M. FARUQUI
U.S. MAGISTRATE JUDGE
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——tILEY ——REGEWVED
—ENTERED —SERVED ON
COUNSEL/PARTIES OF RECORD

UNITED STATES DISTRICT CODURT FEB -1 202

for the
CLERK US DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEVADA
United States of America ) ) (— = DEPUTY
v. ; CaseNo. '3} =™y~ bOID= DI R
-\\O Navp L. S Rf‘ﬁ\-l‘\l ; Charging District’s Case No.
Defendant )

WAIVER OF RULE 5 & 5.1 HEARINGS
(Complaint or Indictment)

1 understand that I have been charged in another district, the (name of other coury W.5, dist.C¥. D.C .

I have been informed of the charges and of my rights to:

M
@
&)
@

()
©

retain counsel or request the assignment of counsel if I am unable to retain counsel;

an identity hearing to determine whether I am the person named in the charges;

production of the warrant, a certified copy of the warrant, or a reliable electronic copy of either;

a preliminary hearing within 14 days of my first appearance if [ am in custody and 21 days otherwise —
unless I am indicted — to determine whether there is probable cause to believe that an offense has

been committed;

a hearing on any motion by the government for detention;

request transfer of the proceedings to this district under Fed. R. Crim. P. 20, to plead guilty.

I agree to waive my right(s) to:

o oW¥

an identity hearing and production of the warrant.
a preliminary hearing,
a detention hearing,

an identity hearing, production of the warrant, and any preliminary or detention hearing to which I may
be entitled in this district. [ request that those hearings be held in the prosecuting district, at a time set
by that court.

I consent to the issuance of an order requiring my appearance in the prosecuting district where the charges are
pending against me.

Date: 2/i1/a1 -Ram\o( L. Sand lin

Sft‘v‘l gws‘«.o.f efeﬁaﬁ% ggf %620-05

Runat £ WoA__

Signan?% of defen;&m 's attorney

“Russerl B, MARSH

Printed name of defendant’s attorney
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AO 94 (Rev. 01/09) Commitment to Another District

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
District of _ NEVADA

United States of America )
V. )

) Case No. 2:21-mj-00110-DJA
)

RONALD SANDLIN ) Charging District’s
Defendant ) Case No. 1:21-mj-129-ZMF
COMMITMENT TO ANOTHER DISTRICT
The defendant has been ordered to appear in the District of Columbia

The defendant may need an interpreter for this language: n/a

The defendant: will retain an attorney.

X is requesting court-appointed counsel.
The defendant remains in custody after the initial appearance.

IT IS ORDERED: The United States marshal must transport the defendant, together with a copy of this order,
to the charging district and deliver the defendant to the United States marshal for that district, or to another officer
authorized to receive the defendant. The marshal or officer in the charging district should immediately notify the
United States attorney and the clerk of court for that district of the defendant’s arrival so that further proceedings may
be promptly scheduled. The clerk of this district must promptly transmit the papers and any bail to the charging district.

Date: February 1, 2021

Judge's signature

DANIEL J. ALBREGTS, , U.S. MAGISTRATE JUDGE

____.FH.EB —REGEIVED Printed name and title
N . SERVED ON
COUNSEL/PARTIES OF REGORD

FEB ~1 2021

LISt oF hevADA

PUTY
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CLOSED,CUSTODY-Federal

United States District Court
District of Nevada (Las Vegas)
CRIMINAL DOCKET FOR CASE #: 2:21-mj-00110-DJA All Defendants

Case title: USA v. Sandlin Date Filed: 02/01/2021
Other court case number: 1:21-mj-129-ZMF District of Columbia Date Terminated: 02/03/2021

Assigned to: Magistrate Judge Daniel J.

Albregts
Defendant (1)
Ronald L Sandlin represented by Russell Marsh
TERMINATED: 02/03/2021 Wright Marsh & Levy
300 S. 4th Street, Suite 701
Las Vegas, NV 89101
702-382-4004
Fax: 702-382-4800
Email: russ@wmllawlv.com
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
Designation: CJA Appointment
Pending Counts Disposition
None

Highest Offense Level (Opening)

None

Terminated Counts Disposition

None

Highest Offense Level (Terminated),

None

Complaints Disposition

Rule 5 TRANSMITTED to District of Columbia on
2/3/2021.

Plaintiff

USA represented by Nicholas D Dickinson
US Attorneys Office

501 Las Vegas Blvd. South

https://ecf.nvd.uscourts.gov/cgi-bin/DktRpt.pl?137182878782379-L_1_0-1 1/3
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Suite 1100

Las Vegas, NV 89101

702-388-6336

Email: nicholas.dickinson@usdoj.gov
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Date Filed # | Docket Text
02/01/2021 Case assigned to Magistrate Judge Daniel J. Albregts. (KL) (Entered: 02/01/2021)

02/01/2021 1 | MEMORANDUM re: Detention by USA as to Ronald L Sandlin. (Dickinson, Nicholas)
(Entered: 02/01/2021)
02/01/2021 2 | Rule 5(¢)(3) Documents Received as to Ronald L Sandlin. Documents received from

District of Columbia include: Complaint. (MR) (Main Document 2 replaced on 2/1/2021)
(MR). (Entered: 02/01/2021)

02/01/2021 3 | MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS - Initial Appearance in Rule 5(c)(3) Proceeding as to
Ronald L Sandlin held on 2/1/2021 before Magistrate Judge Daniel J. Albregts. Crtrm
Administrator: J. Ries; AUSA: Nicholas Dickinson; Def Counsel: Russell Marsh; PTS:
Emily McKillip; Recording start and end times: 3:04 - 4:24; Courtroom: 34; This hearing
is conducted via video conferencing. Defendant is present in custody. Financial Affidavit
filed. The Federal Public Defenders Office is appointed as defense counsel. Waiver of
Identity Hearing filed. ORDERED defendant identified as named defendant in complaint
and is held to answer in the District of Columbia. The Court issues an oral order to the
parties confirming the United States' Brady obligations and government counsel orally
objects. Government counsel seeks detention and the court hears arguments. ORDERED
defendant is DETAINED. FURTHER ORDERED the U.S. Marshal will transport the
defendant forthwith to the District of Columbia. If the defendant is not transported by
3/1/21, government counsel is to file a status report by 3/1/21 regarding transportation of
the defendant. Defendant is remanded to custody. Rule 5 deadline set for 2/8/2021.(no
image attached) (Copies have been distributed pursuant to the NEF - JAR) (Entered:
02/03/2021)

02/01/2021 5 | ORDER APPOINTING COUNSEL as to Ronald L Sandlin. CJA Russell Marsh appointed
as counsel for Defendant. Please see LCR 17-1(c) re the issuance of subpoenas. Signed by
Magistrate Judge Daniel J. Albregts on 2/1/2021. Nunc Pro Tunc: 1/29/2021. (Copies have
been distributed pursuant to the NEF - MR) (Entered: 02/03/2021)

02/01/2021 6 | WAIVER of Rule 5(¢)(3) Hearings as to Ronald L Sandlin. (MR) (Entered: 02/03/2021)

02/01/2021 7 | COMMITMENT TO ANOTHER DISTRICT as to Ronald L Sandlin. Defendant

committed to District of Columbia. Signed by Magistrate Judge Daniel J. Albregts on
2/1/2021. (Copies have been distributed pursuant to the NEF - MR) (Entered: 02/03/2021)

02/01/2021 10 | MINUTE ORDER IN CHAMBERS of the Honorable Magistrate Judge Daniel J. Albregts,
as to Ronald L Sandlin on 2/1/2021.

Under federal law, including Rule 5(f) of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure, Brady
v. Maryland, 373 U.S. 83 (1963), and all applicable decisions interpreting Brady, the
government has a continuing obligation to produce all information or evidence known to
the government that is relevant to the guilt or punishment of a defendant, including, but
not limited to, exculpatory evidence.

Accordingly, the Court Orders the government produce to the defendant in a timely
manner all information or evidence known to the government that is either: (1) relevant to

https://ecf.nvd.uscourts.gov/cgi-bin/DktRpt.pl?137182878782379-L_1_0-1 2/3
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the defendant's guilt or punishment; or (2) favorable to the defendant on the issue of guilt
or punishment.

This Order is entered under Rule 5(f) and does not relieve any party in this matter of any
other discovery obligation. The consequences for violating either this Order or the
government's obligations under Brady include, but are not limited to, the following:
contempt, sanction, referral to a disciplinary authority, adverse jury instruction, exclusion
of evidence, and dismissal of charges. (no image attached) (Copies have been distributed
pursuant to the NEF - MR) (Entered: 02/04/2021)

02/03/2021 8 | ORDER OF DETENTION as to Ronald L Sandlin. Defendant shall be detained pending
trial. Signed by Magistrate Judge Daniel J. Albregts on 2/3/2021. (Copies have been
distributed pursuant to the NEF - MR) (Entered: 02/03/2021)

02/03/2021 9 | TRANSMITTAL to the District of Columbia regarding Rule 5¢ documents in case as to

Ronald L Sandlin. Transmitted electronically. (MR) (Entered: 02/03/2021)

02/17/2021 11 | TRANSCRIPT of Proceedings, 3 Initial Appearance - Rule 5(c)(3) as to Ronald L. Sandlin
held on 2/1/2021 before Magistrate Judge Daniel J. Albregts. Court Transcriber: Amber
McClane, AM@nvd.uscourts.gov. Any Redaction Request is due by 3/10/2021. Redacted
Transcript Deadline is set for 3/20/2021. Release of the Transcript Restriction is set for
5/18/2021. Before release date, the transcript may be viewed at the court public terminal or
purchased through the court reporter. The Transcript Order Form is available on the court
website. After that date, the transcript may be obtained through the court reporter or
PACER. (AMM) (Entered: 02/17/2021)
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